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June 8, 2023 
 

ECUA RFP # 2023-20 
BANKING SERVICES 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
This addendum and its attachments form a part of the RFP Documents and provides for a 
response to questions received by the deadline of June 7, 2023 at 12:00pm central time and 
clarifies the original RFP Document, dated May 25, 2023, as noted below. This addendum 
consists of eighty-six (86) pages to include four (4) page Exhibit I Proposal Form.  All 
respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space provided 
below. Submit signed addendum with proposal submittal under Tab E, Exhibit II 
Addendum Receipt Acknowledgement Certification. 

 
Questions /Responses:  
 
1. Question: In lieu of a branch in Escambia County, would offering a local vault for 

deposits meet the qualification if our vault location in close proximity to ECUA’s main 
office, and the bank offsets courier fees through account analysis? 

 
Response: No, a full-service branch in Escambia County is required. 
 

2. Question: Are proposers required to accept ECUA utility payments at a local bank 
branch? 
 
Response: This is not a requirement but it is a preferred service. 

 
3. Question: Can you provide three months of recent account analysis statements from your 

current provider? 
 
Response: See attached thirty-six (36) pages. 
 

4. Question: How many ECUA locations collect payments? How are daily deposits 
consolidated and delivered to the bank? What is the frequency during the week?   
 
Response: Check payments are deposited remotely at our ECUA office.  Cash 
deposits are only received at the ECUA Administrative office located at 9255 

P. O. Box 17089 • 9255 Sturdevant Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32522-7089 

Ph: 850-969-6531 • Fax:  850-969-3384 
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Sturdevant St, Pensacola, FL and they are delivered to the bank daily, Monday 
through Friday via armored courier. 
  

5. Question: Can you let me know who is the present provider of these services? 
 Which bank is the current banking provider? 
 
Response: Hancock Whitney is the current provider. 
 

6. Question: Which ERP / Accounting Software is being used today?       
 
Response: Tyler Munis 
 

7. Question: What are the average and maximum dollar amounts of payroll and vendor 
files?       
 
Response: Payroll average $1,200,000; max $3,000,000  Vendor average $1,900,000; 
max $4,000,000. 

 
8. What is the annual AP dollar amount excluding payroll?       

 
Response: $49,000,000 

 
9. Are all accounts listed eligible for Account Analysis?  

 
Response: Yes 
 

10. If there are accounts that must stand alone, please provide the account name(s).       
 
Response: N/A 

 
11. Describe daily reporting needs and how the reporting is shared / transmitted currently by 

the bank to ECUA.       
 
Response: EDI current day; Incoming ACH summary report;  Returned items 
report; and Positive Pay notifications are emailed from bank. 

 
12. How many employees are administrators of the online banking platform?       

 
Response: Two 

 
13. How many of the ECUA’s employees approve funds leaving the bank (ACH, wires, 

positive pay)?     
 
Response: Eight 
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14. How many scanners does ECUA utilize today? (Number of departments and number of 
users)?       
 
Response: Two scanners used by the accounts receivable department. 

 
15. Are statements needed by mail or electronically?       

 
Response: Electronically 

 
16. Can ECUA please provide the price grid in an Excel format?       

 
Response: Attached 

 
17. How many accounts initiate ACH?       

 
Response: Three 

 
18. How many accounts initiate wires?       

 
Response: Three 

 
19. 4.3 Deposits: Which vendor is ECUA currently contracted with for delivery of bank 

deposits?       
 
Response: Loomis 

 
20. 4.3 B: What equipment model is ECUA using for Image cash letter?  

  
Response: Cannon CR190ii scanner and AQ2 software. 
 

21. Does ECUA own this equipment or is the machine leased / provided by the current 
banking provider?       
 
Response: ECUA owns the equipment. 

 
22. 4.4 Wire Transfers: What wire limit is needed by ECUA (daily)?    

 
Response: $50,000,000 

 
23. 4.6 Customer Payments: Please provide a current bill / coupon used by ECUA – can 

ECUA add an OCR scanline to this document?       
 
Response: There is already a scanline on the bill. 
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24. How are ECUA customers able to pay (ie: cash, phone, online, app, mail, etc)?       
 
Response: Cash, Check, Online, Phone, Mail, Night Drop Box, and payments can 
be made at Hancock Whitney branches. 

 
25. 4.9 Positive Pay Service: how does EUCA transmit the Positive Pay file(s) to the bank 

today? (Upload to banking platform or transmission)?       
 
Response: Upload to banking platform. 

 
26. The Price Grid shows “eBox Maintenance.” Is ECUA using eBox today and how many 

items per month are being deposited?  
 
Response: Yes, ECUA uses Vanco Direct Post.  Approximately 20,000 payments 
received per month. 
 

27. Lockbox 
 
Response: N/A – ECUA processes our own lockbox.  The PO Box is owned by ECUA 
and we do not use a third party for this service.  Only check payments are received 
through the lockbox. 

 
28. Please provide samples of the remittance documents / coupons (Relative to Lockbox).  

 
Response: N/A  

 
29. Do you own the PO Box with your current Lockbox partner or does your provider?   

 
Response: N/A  

 
30. What information is needed by ECUA from the envelope? How often is this needed 

(Relative to Lockbox)? 
 
Response: N/A  

 
31. Are credit card payments received by mail and if so, what is the volume per month / year 

(Relative to Lockbox)?       
 
Response: N/A  

 
32. What percent of lockbox payments come with the remittance coupon / document and 

how many without?       
 
Response: N/A  
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33. Please provide your current lockbox electronic remittance specification.       
 
Response: N/A  

 
34. What information does ECUA require reported back (Relative to Lockbox)?  

 
Response: N/A 

 
35. Does ECUA need any of the documents returned (Relative to Lockbox)?       

 
Response: N/A  

 
36. Please provide the sequence imbedded in the OCR scanline / barcode of the provided 

utility bills (Relative to Lockbox)?       
 
Response: N/A  
 

37. Please provide processing instructions for the current lockbox set-up?       
 
Response: N/A  
 

38. Where is the current Lockbox mailing address?  
 
Response: N/A  
 

39. Describe the feature / functionality needed from the online lockbox portal? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

40. (4.11 D) Purchasing Card Program 
 
Response: The purchasing card program is not applicable to this RFP.  Section 4.11 
ACH Services lists the monthly credit card invoice as an item that is paid via ACH 
each month.  Any questions related to the purchasing card program itself are 
outside the scope of RFP 2023-20. 

 
41. What is the average monthly spend, on the current card program and current credit limit 

on the program?   
 
Response: For the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022 the average monthly spend 
was $220,220.  For the six months ending March 31, 2023 the average spend was 
$290,491. 
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42. Are transactions limited to travel and entertainment charges? Is there a single transaction 
limit restriction for cardholders (Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

43. How are cardholders currently coding and submitting their transactions/statements 
(Relative to Purchasing Card Program)?  
 
Response: N/A 

 
44. How are receipts provided (Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 

 
Response: N/A 
 

45. Do you currently pay any vendors (one-time or reoccurring) with a card?  If so, are they 
paid with a static (same) card # each time or is a single-use virtual card account used 
(Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

46. Are reward points or a cash rebate/statement credit associated with the account (Relative 
to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

47. What is your settlement frequency (monthly, bi-weekly, weekly) and grace period 
(Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

48. Is ECUA’s logo on the cards (Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

49. Does ECUA receive any data transmissions or file extracts related to the current program 
(Relative to Purchasing Card Program)? 
 
Response: N/A 

 
50. Merchant Processing - Would ECUA like to evaluate merchant processing?   

 
Response: Not at this time 

 
51. Please provide 3 months of merchant statements (Relative to Merchant Processing). 

 
Response: N/A 
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52. What type of equipment does ECUA utilize today (Relative to Merchant Processing)? 

 
Response: N/A 

 
53.  How many terminals and stations are required (Relative to Merchant Processing)? 

 
Response: N/A 

 
54.  How many locations utilize card processing and how does each location process 

(Relative to Merchant Processing)? 
 
Response: N/A 

 
55. Who is the current Merchant Services processor? 

 
Response: N/A 

 
56. How does ECUA process online payments (Relative to Merchant Processing)? 

 
Response: N/A 

 
57. What solutions are in place? Does ECUA utilize any software in conjunction with 

merchant processing? 
 
Response: N/A 
 

58. Page 16 2.1 General 
The Emerald Coast Utilities Authority, (ECUA), will accept sealed proposals from any 
bank organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida meeting the minimum 
qualifications of this RFP for the placement of ECUA’s Demand Accounts. 
 
Just confirming that a bank organized under a different state but that is licensed to do 
business in the State of Florida and also a QPD with the State of Florida can respond? 

Response: Correct.  Bank must be licensed in the State of Florida and also listed as 
a Qualified Public Depositor with the State of Florida. 
 

59. Page 21 ACH Services  D.  
ECUA pays its monthly credit card invoice by ACH.    
Is ECUA’s credit card/Purchase Card included with this RFP?   If yes, please provide 
current monthly spend, number of cards and do you utilize an expense reporting module? 
 
Response: No, the Purchasing Card program is not included. 
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60. Exhibit I – can you please provide in Excel? 
 

Response: Attached. 
 

61. Exhibit I – E-Box Maintenance is the same service as Bill Pay Direct Post and there’s 
not a separate fee for E-Box Maintenance. 
 
Response: N/A 

 
Attachments: 
 
1. January 2023 Analysis Statement, Twelve (12) pages 
2. February 2023 Analysis Statement, Twelve (12) pages 
3. March 2023 Analysis Statement, Twelve (12) pages 
4. Three Month 2023 Analysis Statement, Thirty-Six (36) pages 
5. Sample Bill, Two (2) pages 
6. RFP 2023-20 Exhibit I Proposal Form.xlsx, Four (4) pages (separate file) 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
I hereby certify that I have received RFP # 2023-20 Addendum #1: 
 
 _____________________________________ _________________ 

 RESPONDENT’S SIGNATURE   DATE 
 
 

 _____________________________________ 
 NAME OF RESPONDENT FIRM 

 
 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1- 
ECUA RFP # 2023-20 



















































































































































Account Statement

P.O. Box 18870
Pensacola, FL 32523-8870

P.O. Box 18870
Pensacola, FL 32523-8870

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

SPECIAL MESSAGES METER INFORMATION

NEW CHARGES

AMOUNT DUE

ACCOUNT BALANCE
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ECU0519A  
2000000002 1/2

EMERALD COAST UTILITIES AUTHORITY
PO BOX 18870
PENSACOLA FL 32523-8870

0026915000204759000024335



CONTACT INFORMATION 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 

CONSUMPTION INFORMATION 

BUDGET BILLING

E-NOTIFICATION BILLING

Customer Service (850) 476-0480
After-Hours (850) 476-5110

www.ecua.fl.gov

IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED A DELINQUENT NOTICE, YOUR 
PAYMENT SHOULD BE MAILED TO ECUA, P.O. BOX 18870, 
PENSACOLA, FL 32523-8870.
TO AVOID DISCONNECTION OF YOUR SERVICE AND A 
DELINQUENCY PROCESSING FEE, ALL PAYMENTS MUST 
BE RECEIVED BY THE DELINQUENT NOTICE DUE DATE.

If the reverse side of this bill shows a previous balance, it 
should be paid immediately to avoid disconnection of your 
services. Please mail your payment with the bottom portion of 
your bill in the enclosed envelope to: ECUA, P.O. Box 18870, 
Pensacola, FL 32523-8870. Please make your check payable 
to ECUA and write your account number on your check. Allow 
7 days for mail processing. CURRENT BILLS ONLY may be 
paid by cash, check, or money order at any HANCOCK BANK 
branch in Pensacola, Gulf Breeze, or Pace during normal 
banking hours. Payments will be taken by a bank teller and 
you must present your bill stub. Payments may also be 
dropped in the night drop box at our Ellyson Industrial Park 
office listed below. For a minimum fee, payments by check, 
debit or credit card may be made at the ECUA website, 
www.ecua.fl.gov or by calling 1-855-329-0911.

If you have reason to believe your bill is incorrect, please call 
our customer service division or visit our local office at:

9255 Sturdevant Street  Hours 8:30 am - 5:00 pm
Ellyson Industrial Park  Monday - Friday
 

The SERVICE PERIOD column indicates the starting and 
ending dates of the current reading period and whether the 
meter reading is for an irrigation or a water meter.
 IR = Irrigation Water WA = Water Meter
The UNITS column indicates whether the meter measures 
consumption by cubic feet or gallons.
LCFT = Cubic foot meter: subtract PREVIOUS read from
 CURRENT read, multiply by 7.48051 = usage.
HCFT = Compound cubic foot meter: subtract PREVIOUS
 read from CURRENT read, multiply by 7.48051 and
 add the amount of water used for the LCFT read to
 get the total usage.
PWGL = People’s Water gallon meter: subtract PREVIOUS
 read from CURRENT read = usage.
LOGL = Gallon meter: subtract PREVIOUS read from
 CURRENT read = usage.
HIGL = Compound gallon meter: subtract PREVIOUS read
 from CURRENT read and add the amount of water
 used for the LOGL read to get the total usage.
When the word EXCHANGE appears in the PREVIOUS read
   Column, a new water meter has been installed during the
   current reading period.
When an E appears before the CURRENT read, the current
   meter reading has been estimated.

Budget Billing Plan helps you manage your budget by 
averaging your bills over time.
Contact Customer Service or visit our website for more 
information.

Go paperless and opt-in to receive email notifications when 
your bill is ready to be viewed. For more information or to sign 
up, call Customer Service or email us at:
            customerservice@ecua.fl.gov


